
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA ITEM #2 
 

TOWN OF FAIRFAX 
SPECIAL MEETING STAFF REPORT 

August 4, 2021 
 
 

TO:  Mayor and Town Council 
 
FROM: Michele Gardner, Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Interview applicant Holly Clarke and consider appointment to Volunteer Board 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Interview applicant Holly Clarke and consider appointment to Volunteer Board to fill an 
unexpired term to May 31, 2024.  
 
DISCUSSION 
There are currently two vacancies on the Volunteer Board, each for an unexpired term. One 
application has been received (attached) from Fairfax resident Holly Clarke, who recently 
attended a Volunteer Board meeting. 
 
The Fairfax Volunteer Board is comprised of seven members who serve three-year terms. 
Members must be residents of the Town of Fairfax. Their mission is to foster goodwill in the 
Town of Fairfax through implementation of a volunteer program that will meet Town and 
community needs. They sponsor annual social events, such as the Town-wide summer picnic, 
which organizes neighborhood groups and the holiday potluck/caroling/wreath making event in 
December which promote a sense of goodwill in the community.  
 
ATTACHMENT 
Application (redacted)  
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